DOLLAR BAY-TAMARACK CITY AREA SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING - DB-TC ACTIVITY ROOM - OCTOBER 17, 2022 - 6 P.M.

[.  Opening of Meeting
A. Pledge of Allegiance
B. Call to Order
€. Rollcall

II.  Recommendation to adopt Agenda
.  Public Comment

IV.  Consent Agenda
A. Recommendation to approve the following:
1. Regular Board Meeting Minutes (previous month)
2. Financial Statements through the previous month
3. Checks written in the previous month

V.  Reports
A. Superintendent
B. MS/HS Principal
C. Business Manager (including discussion of school security grants)

VI.  Action and Discussion Items

Recommendation to discuss negative lunch balance protocol.

Recommendation to discuss 98¢ Learning Loss grant fund intentions,
Recommendation to discuss posting for an additional para-professional.
Recommendation to discuss purchasing a school vehicle.

Recommendation to discuss Good News Club meeting in DB-TC School.
Recommendation to adopt a resolution to continue to levy 100% of the school
property taxes in the summer.

Recommendation to enter into Closed Session to discuss negotiations related to the
current support staff contract.

mTmUoRe

o

VIL.  0Old and/or New Business

VIII.  Adjournment



I.

II.

II1.

IV.

VL

VII.

DOLLAR BAY-TAMARACK CITY AREA SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING - DB-TC ACTIVITY ROOM -SEPTEMBER 19, 2022 - 6 P.M.

Opening of Meeting

A. Pledge of Allegiance - 6:00 pm

B. cCallto Order

C. Rollcall
-Board Members: Donna Engman, Steve LeClaire, Tera Janke, Jeff Stevens, Dallas Bond, David
Maki, Absent: Jen Stout
-Administration: Christina Norland (K-5 Principal, Superintendent), Jesse Kentala (MS/HS
Principal)

Introduction of new employees: Lauren Salo, Chelsea Laurn, Morgan Gast, Adam Lucca, Laura
Shilling, Fiona Kallman, Kylie Sever.
-The Board was introduced to the new employees.

Recommendation to adopt Agenda
-Motion by Dallas Bond, support by Donna Engman. Motion carried unanimously.

Public Comment
-None

Consent Agenda
A. Recommendation to approve the following:
1. Regular Board Meeting Minutes (previous month)
2. Special Board Meeting Minutes (previous month)
3. Financial Statements through the previous month
4. Checks written in the previous month
-Motion by David Maki, support by Steve LeClaire. Motion carried unanimously.

Reports
A. Superintendent
B. MS/HS Principal
C. Business Manager
-The Board heard the reports, excluding the Business Manager because he was not present.

Action and Discussion Items

A. Recommendation to approve the hire of Lauren Salo as Grade 5 teacher.
-Motion by Dallas Bond, support by Jeff Stevens. Motion carried unanimously.

B. Recommendation to approve the hire of Chelsea Laurn as MS/HS math and science
teacher.
-Motion by Donna Engman, support by Steve LeClaire and Tera Janke. Dallas Bond abstains
from voting due to being related. Motion carried.

C. Recommendation to approve Kylie Sever as food service assistant substitute.
-Motion by Dallas Bond, support by Donna Engman. Motion carried unanimously.

D. Recommendation to approve Fiona Kallman as food service assistant.
-Motion by Steve LeClaire, support by Dallas Bond. Motion carried unanimously.

E. Recommendation to approve renewal of the delegation of school plan review and
inspection authority to a local unit of government enforcing agency.



-Motion by Dallas Bond, support by Donna Engman. Motion carried unanimously.

VIII.  0ld and/or New Business
-None

IX.  Adjournment - 6:29 pm
-Motion by Steve LeClaire, support by Donna Engman. Motion carried unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Tera Jank (Secretary)
Typed by Danielle Bausano



Dollar Bay - Tamarack City Area Schools
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

FY: 2022-2023

REVENUE
07/01/22 -
Major Class-Description Budget  09/30/2022 Balance Avail. Bal. %
100-Local Sources 489,308 278,527 210,781 43.08%
300-5tate Sources 3,092,528 - 3,092,528 100.00%
400-Federal Sources 367,021 - 367,021 100.00%
500/600-Other Financing Sources 10,800 - 10,800 100.00%
Total Revenue 3,959,657 278,527 3,681,130 92.97%
EXPENDITURES
07/01/22 -
Major Function - Description Budget 09/30/2022 Balance Avail. Bal. %
100-Instruction
111-Elementary 1,077,929 114,269 963,660 89.40%
113-High School 1,188,523 122,540 1,065,983 89.69%
118-Pre Kindergarten 106,788 10,394 96,394 90.27%
122- Special Education 165,215 27,334 137,881 83.46%
125-Compensatory Education 159,265 16,512 142,753 89.63%
200-Supporting Services -
210-Guidance/Truancy 2,088 - 2,088 100.00%
219-Other Pupil Support - 342 (342)  #DIV/O!
220-Library 18,166 8,053 10,113 55.67%
230-Board of Education 31,700 5,897 25,803 81.40%
230-Executive Admin. 233,259 52,150 181,109 77.64%
240-Principals Office 189,048 51,107 137,941 72.97%
250-Fiscal Services 93,209 7,177 86,032 92.30%
260-Operation & Maintenance 328,293 88,437 239,856 73.06%
270-Pupil Transportation 163,850 - 163,850 100.00%
280-Central Support Services - Technology 52,550 17,558 34,992 66.59%
290-Athletics 105,684 7,086 98,598 93.30%
400-Payment to Other Gov. Agency, Facility Acq.
And Prior Period Adj.
450-Facility Acquisition/Improvements - - -
500/600-Other Financing Sources
510-Debt Service - - -
6xx - Outgoing Transfer & Modifications 173 - 173
Total Expenses 3,915,740 528,856 3,386,884 86.49¢%
Net Income 43,917 (250,329)



Z2202/62/60 Zzozsnbny  Go'GLps "ONI 'S3SIHdY3LNT INCIdWYD 6 pajug H3dvd L¥61L
2202/62/60 Jopsloid eipsuny  00'SS6S 211 IOV YLVA arg palg H3dvd orel
2202/62/60 90IoAU| ZZ/ZLI6  8B'ELLS AYIYA Nv3Q "YD HSTYI AYINNOD 8zl pajulg d3ldvd 6E6|
FAAVALTALY) dioa ‘sead Jaquiap ‘LD 1eNKoddns  0S'v6Z'ZLS asioo 0gL pajuld H3advd ge6L
tAA AL TA L)) sbes|y ZZoZ Jequades  #i'e2$ VSSATY ‘LaNvyd 0291 pajulg H3dvd LE61L
Z2202/62/60 dng |e1pojsny 1801M8S POO 404 $9|/ddng 'salddng wooisse)  S0'96Z'LE SIIAEAE TV LIIVI NOZYINY LSS1 pajulig Hadvd 9e6l
Z202/62/60 lamag Alejueg psppoy  00°'002$ UIBI(] B 1OMDG DJRNBAY SABMIY SL6 pajlig y3dvd SE6GL
Z20Z/L2/60 A SHIO ANSIBA 22142610 91448 NIY3 ‘H3dv3IHS 1991 pajuud H3advd te6lL
2202/22/60 A SHID ANISIBA ZZ/Zi6 19 94°24% NYAY ‘3LTINHOS €2l pajuug Hidvd ££61
2202/22/60 A SO ANsiep 22/6Z/6 199 04°18% YNYHS ‘YI¥S1oNny 0esL pajug Hldvd ZE61
2202/ L2680 98 SHID Hr 22/62/6 j9d  08'6¢% g0y ‘Avd LOvL pajulg H3dvd 161
220211260 A SHID AlISIeA ZZ/62/6 190 94 L4 N3T13 TMONEIALd0D L2l pajulg ¥3dvd 1157
2202/e2/80 uoneye)sy| puy jusweoeidey usaldg MOpUIAL  00°008'LS WYQY "V IvLINIH eZit palllg Y¥3dvd 6261
220Z/22160 IEGABIIOA SHID ZZ/ET/6 19 047188 WYNVHS ‘vIvslond 0gs1 pajuld H3dvd 8261l
ZZ0Z/Z2/60 IBAASIIOA SHID 2Z/E2/6 49 09643 g0 'Avd LOFL pajulig H3idvd 1261
Z20Z/61L60 284 aoueljug 198 AUNOD SS0ID ZZ/LLE  00'SZLS AOOHIE HOIH MO0INYH 0giL pajulg H3Advd 9261
2202/6L/60 g9 HI" SI19 ZZ/6L/6 10y 08683 80 ‘Avd LovL pajuug ¥3dvd G261
220Z/9L/60 294 SoURIUT JUBWIBWINGL ||egARIIOA Z22/LLI6  00'SLS AOOHIS HOIH MO0OJNYH 0ZiL pajulid Hidvd ve6l
ZZ0Z/9LI60 an Ansep Zz/oLe 19 ¥629% TAVO ‘sndld 6.1 psiuldg Hldvd £Z61
2202/191/60 an Aisiep Zz/oLs e 94448 NIT13 "TONY3dd0D 1ZLl paulig Hadvd 226t
2e0zIvLIGD ZZ0T laqusydss €9'pSL'LE ou| uawabeuep asepm [5i=1 4 pajuly Y3Advd LZ61
2202/vLi60 zzozsnbny  00°6.Z% 'O'd ‘wild meq unay | =] A pajullg H3dvd 0Z61L
FAAY AL W] ETILELL-TZILIG (00UISIOMOd JO4 2] MUIMS 00'6EsS 277 SHYOMLIN HOVIHLIHMS resl pajuld H3dvd BLEL
ZZ0ZiFLIB0 Py 81815 4O d jeuld  £p'veps annesedoo) Aleig|] puejiouadng gLy pajuL d3dvd g6l
2E0LILIBD £2-ZZ0Z |Iemauay uoesadQ JO HaD JojeAS|  00'SSLE Aqsnpu g 2swnsuo - ueBIUDIN JO SIS (FA" pajuld H3advd Li6)
FAAVAL W) SMaN J0SeI0UdS 817048 JILSYIOHDS 9z pajuly Y3dvd 9161
ZZ0Ziriie0 dysioquion £2-220C  00°04S$ J0SS8Y BJSBYIQ) @ PUEY [00YIS IN-YOESIW Zrl pajul4 Y3dvd S161
Ze0eirLieD SYOOMYUOM UIBW  68°SLLS uoneINP |INH-MEISON LEL pajullg d3dvd rL6L
ZZ0ZIv1160 Zzoz wsnbny  9Loopg "2y ‘Aiddng Buippng uueson 9% pajuld y3gvd €161
2202/vLi60 shasiep |leqiseg  00'SZ9% dn 13Aan BOLL pajuld Y3dvd 26l
2202/vLi60 juey ondag duing  00'0£0°Z$ IDIALETS ONINYITI MNYL DILd3IS SAIF gl pajlld d3dvd LIGL
FAAVAS AN ] z2oz wnbny  zgpaoLs ANVAWNOD N3ZLID ol pajulyg Y3advd 0i6l
2e0civLign aoIoAU| Z2/5/6  90°LLPS AYIYA NY3Q YD HS3Yd AHLNNOD :r43 pajuug H3advd 6061
ZZ0ZIvLIB0 leded AdoD  S/gL¥ES laded ueBomy |ejus) L0g paulg H3dvd 8061
2coegivLien zzozsnBny 056228 suQ |eyded 88EL pajuug d3dvd 1061
2cogivLien sal|ddng [BIPOISND/EIY0 (SPIED AUDWBIN [SOA0ID WeXT  8966.% SAVIAE3S W LIdYD NOZYINY 1851 pajuud H¥3dvd 9061
[AAVTAT AR ZTZLB ga sUD Y vELES NYIHE v13diie irac]s pajuLg ¥3dvd S061
ZZ0Z/60/60 TTIBB aASIND J2y  v5 /8% 73V ‘'sndlid 6iv1L pauLg HIdvd ¥051
2202/60/60 Z2/6/6 BA SO JaY  (08'6.% 90Y ‘Avd Lo¥L pajung H3dvd £061
2202/60/60 WawewING | IBYASIIOA 22/01/6  00°00LS STOOHDS V34V vovdvd 892 pajg d3dvd cO6t
¢20Zi1L0/60 IeQA3lIoA Z2Z/L/6 - 43 6298 IAVA ‘MOQa 8irl pajuld y3dvd 1061
2c02/1L0/60 I1BGASIION Z2/L16 - 43 98'#9% AQY 'Z1iHg 6801 pejulg Hldvd 0061
ayeq vonduasag unowy BWBN JOPUBA 10pUBA snels adA) ¥294ys  'ON 294D

¢ jo 1 :obeg {AINO-RIYIHNS ) Sannd TIV¥ : epol pung
N._”umvno.n I2WT], FAAVYA H@QE@UQ@W JO sv¥
ZZ0Z/LT/0T  :93eQ STOOHIS VIV ALID MOVHEVINVL - AVE dV110d YIISIOTY MDIHD FTAYAYd SINNODIIY



6Z°1LLE' 1628 S)I9Yy2 £8 CIVYLOL ANVED

ZZ0ZI0E/B0 algefed xel ae1s - lowhed  2672€% H/m uebiyony Jo slels 4 pajuld 143 GIET
Z20Z/0€/60 alqelied xel 9j8IS - [lodded  £5°6SH'ZS H/M UEBIYIIN JO lels ¥z paund 143 PLET
220ZigLi60 s|qeded xe| JIBIS - |l0JAed  £8°622'T$ H/m ueBiyow JO 31e1s vz pajuLd 143 £1€2
2202/20/60 ajqeied xe) aleis - I0)Aed  19°60L'Z$ Him uebiyoy JO a1e1g vz pajuld 133 Ziez
Z202/0/60 p1029yY DA YAOA dIW -AlUO 33 pepesD dIN 66°511'9ZS SYISAW 6 pajd 143 11£2
TZOTIOE/B0 slqeied xe] woId - I0iAed  £L°€12$ S JuswAed Xej [BI2PIH DIUGNIS|T - SdL4T £ pajuud 143 0LET
220Z/0E/60 s|qefed xel yoI4 - lI0Med o' vbE'vLS S usiAed xe] |BIspad 20483 - Sd 143 £ pajulg 123 60€Z
ZZOZ/0E/60 wnoooy sBunes wesH  9Z'8ps'L$ Anb3 yeay 29271 pajuld 143 80¢2
ZZOT/OL/B0 Avnuuy (Q)E0P DITYA 9820 LS yueg aseyn OfD e 196 paiuld 143 082
Z20Z/0E/60 ll0)hed ZZ/0E/6  ZE2G0 LS ONI ‘GNSIIM - INDd 4251 pajulig 143 9082
2202/62/60 92I0AU| ZZ/9Z/6 :B0I0AU| ZZTIEL6  LS'9Z9LE IJIAYIS Q00T NOQHO0D LBG1 pajuLd 143 5062
Z20Z/61i60 BINsU| YileaH YSSIAW suondQ soueInsy) YSSIW ‘ZZ0T Jequeldes  06'0LS FES vSSanW ] pajuLd 143 POET
ZZ0Z/91/60 Zzogsnbny  J9'iGLS "au) “ABJauz cowag 62 pejuud 143 £0€T
ZZ0ZIPLIBO AU ZZ/Z )G ‘DOIOAU| ZZ/G/6 [9M0AU| ZZ/LIG ‘9010AU) TT/SZI8  L6'LBG'ES 3221AH3S Q004 NOGHOD 1661 paluLd 143 Z0ET
2202/80/60 zzozsnbBny  £L8pF 1S Auedwo) Jemad ensuluay saddn 622 pajuLd 143 LOEZ
ZZ0Z/1L0/60 zzozsnbny  99'671% yueg sssuisng UILEBW SSPl paiung 143 00£2
FAAVANAL)] suonngquuo) 80  EERS SHISW 6 pajuLd 133 8622
Z20Z/8Li60 Anuay (Q)e0F DNYA  00°006% jueg aseud O/ NeA 196 paluld 143 1622
ZZ0ZigLI60 PI002Y D0 YAOA dIW  88°250'52S SHIASIW 6 paLd 143 9622
ZZ0Z/91i60 wno3oy sbuiaeg UyiesH  56°655°L$ Aynb3 yesH 8921 pajd 143 $622
2202/91/60 ajgefed xel ¥oid - I04ed ¢S LO0'ELS S Juswhed Xe| JRIapS4 JUoRd3|3 - Sd143 £ pajuLd 143 $622
ZT02/20/60 piozey D0 VAOA JIW B6Z'€2L'S1S SHISAW 6 pajuud 143 £622
220Z/Z0/60 wnoaoy sbuneg yilesH /S OVO'TS Ayinb3 yyesH 89zZ1 pajld 143 Z622
220Z/Z0/60 Anuuy {g)cor DITYA  00'006% queg aseyd O/ SleA 196 pajtlg 143 1622
ZZOZIZ0/60 sqeied xel voId - I0:Aed  §2'890°ZL$ S WawAhed xe| |BIspag 0luosos|3 - Sd143 £ pajuld 143 0622
ZZ0ZI90/60 YN £8°S6E'06% SYISAN 6 pajulg 143 6822
Z202/62/60 20I0AU| ZZ/ZTLIE 0L P09% UISUOISIAN WIeIse] 00sAg 016 patuLd H3dvd 9561
ZZ0Z/62/60 zziLzig-zenziL obesn BB L8p2LS NOLLYHOJHOD XOYIX P91 pajuLd Hadvd 5561
ZZ0Z/62/60 lspue|den | Jod S)0YS ZZ/Z/Z 0SS deq uileaH PUISI] "d'N Walsam 6lL pajuLg H3dvd 561
2202Z/62/60 SU0AU) ZZ/TL6  LSTLOLS UISUCDSIA UJD)SET 00SAS oL6 paiulg Yy3dvd £561
T202/62/60 [emauay UoneRd( JO Sledya) Jojess]3  00°65LS Ansnpu| g sawnsuo) - ueBlysiy JO a1els L25 pajuud yidvd Z561
2Z02/62/60 ZZ0Z 1990100 ‘ZZ0z /equeidas 'zzoz 1snbny 'zzoz ANt 80°989% IONVNIH INLLY ‘O3S L3S vl pauLd Y3dvd LS61
TT0TUBTIE0 Z0 dwoD SI9NIOM, EZ/LIL-22/LIL  00'9LYS ANNS NOILYSNIdWOD SYINHOM ©38 6901 paWLY H3dvd 0561
2Z0ZI6ZI60 soiddng woosse;) 97 LZS ALTVIDAS TOOHOS Z&0oL pajuld H3dvd 661
2202/82/60 sa|iddng Judld quiey  ZE'95LS AdYW ‘OlLNYY £Z8 polUNg y3dvd 86l
AV AL AL LLSBOANI LPSZIANI “LLLOOANI  2L°9LS "au) ‘dnougy Buluue)d 830 UL ¥ZEL paIuLg H3dvd L6l
220Zi62/60 soids yoeug quiay  /6'EES YHYS ‘NINVIOW 1) pajuLd H3dvd ovél
ZZ0Zi62/60 sjeH/solod  00°286°'LS dn 13A31 B0LL pajuLd ¥3dvd SP6L
2202/6Z/60 Zzogsnbny 161973 oul *Auedwod 1O 1SN 182 paild H3dvd 6l
ZT0ZIBTIE0 s|epap/spiemy wesl  06'vZZ$ spJemy puy saydosL WP €671 pajulig H3dvd ch6 i
2202/62/60 paiy seyddng [eipoisng senddng BIpOYSND  Z8HSO'LS ANYJINOD NIZLID zoL pajuud H3dvd 6l
aeq uopdusseq unowy QWIEN JOPUIA JOPUeA smejs adA) yoay) ONYSeYD

£ 30 g :ebeg { A INO-RIVYHIHNS) SaNnd TIV : 9pOD pund
Z1:BP:01 :3WTL zzoz Ioqueildss 30 sY
ZzZ0Z/LTI/0DT 93BG STO0OHIDS VAUV ALID MOVEVINVYL - AVE ¥Y 1104 YILSIOIY MOTHD ITIYAVA SINNOIDY



6Z'112'162%

0£°606°S §¢
66°19¥'582 L
unowy pun4g
AUVWNNES QNNd
ajeq uo)yduosseq unowy BWEN JOpUBA 10pUBA smes edA] yaeyo -ON ¥oeyd

£ 30 ¢
ET:8p:0T
Zzoz/Lt/01

:obeg
I2WTL
1aj3eq

(ATNO-AXYWRNS)

STOOHOS VIUV ALID MOVHVINYL - AVE dv1100

SaNnd Y Spod pung
Ze0Z Isquaidss 30 sY
YILSIOAY MIIHD ITIVAVE SINIODOV



NOTICE OF NEW R D SERVICE PROGRAM

This notice is to inform everyone of the new policies regarding our Food Service Program. The
State of Michigan has required all schools to create policies for both Meal Charging and School
Meal Bad Debt. They have set guidelines for us to follow, and our School Board has approved
the new policies to begin with the 2017-2018 school year.

Starting September 5, 2017, our policy for School Meal Charging will be as follows: Students
must have a positive balance in their school meal account to charge a meal. This pre-payment
of meals can be done by the week, the month, or in larger deposits. A daily payment can be
made if your child only takes an occasional meal. A student without a positive balance will be
able to charge up to three meals, and a written reminder to send a payment or a cold lunch will
be sent home to parents.

The daily price for a full-price lunch is $2.95, and a full-price breakfast costs $1.45. If your child
is a full-price student who takes hot lunch every day, an average monthly cost would be $59,
and the breakfast would be an additional $29. Students who qualify for reduced-price lunch
would pay $8 per month, and $6 per month for breakfast. Because this is our year of transition,
we will work with all parents who have existing balances to meet their financial needs.
However, we will require the pre-payment for the meals being eaten now, and an additional
payment towards the existing balance. The amount of the additional payment will be worked out
on an individual basis. Please call Marcy Messner to work out a mutually agreeable plan.

The School Board has also approved the School Meal Bad Debt Policy. Starting September
2017, that policy will be as follows: All uncollected balances referred to as “Bad Debt” will be
billed to the parent monthly until they are deemed inactive/uncollectable. At that time, the hot
lunch program will be reimbursed by the General Fund, and the accounts that fit the Board of
Education’s criteria for "Bad Debt” will be referred to a collection agency. Per State of Michigan
requirements, this must be done by December 17th for the previous school year’s account.

Please feel free to contact Marcy Messner with any questions or concerns you may have
regarding these changes, at 482-5800, extension 1131, or messnerm@dollarbay.k12.mi.us.




[9SUNOY AISUIT UBLHIBLY PUR 1DPUNOH 1GARIS [BIA

LYoy anok Ul SanIWe) 131} pUB SPIXY Bt) SAJOAUL
uay} jooyas aiygnd ay; ojui (3dsog ayy A11e9 o) Aem

‘Jooyos oqnd

JNOA oui jooyos Aepung Buiel axi| s 'saAl oyl

1 y Frige b £ 1213y Auowisal sy yoiem wJojsuel) ued 1eyl synn [edqig wsayl yoesl puy
wos qnjasmaupoab 1no yaayn 0y 4 su0ssa| 2qig 109y pue’ -

1au0ddns jeioueuly - 13YyoE3} - i o B gD SMap pOOY w0y Akog — wea| ‘seweb Aeyd ‘Buis Aay) se uaip|iys abebug
J03BUIPIGOD YOoRUS - Jadiay .

Ry - e e . punoie Apogawos abueyd Ajear ued i 3SNESEq

1 uiof op piy Aue sbemnocsus pinom | Addey 81 noA

0SB G5 SMapN pue poow igasb e vl Jo peq WEE& iQ UMOpD 13A3U BARY oYM uBIPJIYY usIsstuuad [eyusted yum

RO0Z |0DLIS- 1D LR U) PAAIOAU] 130 "pabueyd mm_a? 8,104 j1 ssa|piebai nof oj op ued pue Pliuo A1aa 0) uado SI .gnfo SMaN PooY ANaam ayL
Salnit] DU PaWlIciSuURIL S3arl 905 UBD NOA o Iclel ) (el LA Aol BRI RIERD Y S R

iIIONIYILHIA ¥ INVIA NV NOA h\\_ﬂoﬂmqazmn Aem e W] MON '3SIM J01ARYSG pUB JOO—-—UW O_Jm—.—ﬁ o._- V—O(ﬂ
jjlemuids Uosiad i93eq & SW028g sw padiay i ml_m_m w_l_..r m¥<|F

ING Iy 'PO0B6 JOU § 1 MOouy | moU ING 3jdoad o}
9504 - UB3W 3G PUE 10) € AING 01 Pasn { NG 810458,

‘wONS pusiie
snsar Inogqe Bulylou Mouy pue yainyd e paiajue

SNSaf noge wed| A3yl 2IayMm »
paAo0) |93} ued A3y} asaym .
unj aaey Aay) alaym . aie A3Y) aIayMm .

,aw aneb i adoy
pue Aof syt Jaquuowasr Aipiaa yns | uensyd ipalueys seining N2yl pUR PILWICSURL) 8G LBD S3AY|

e awedaq xis abe je pue W S340f SNSI : 113Ul '$11D pUE SACQ UM SASAM 84BUS NOA USUAA
DauIear | NaA0f Al31njasge | 1ey) pooyiocqybisu . sesee

ANC U GNID SMBN POOL) B pUSHE O] 3/08 Sem . ‘001 [njdiay i
1Ing juswuopueqe pue 3snNge |edisAyd pue I pue punj aq oy pabeinoous i Asy | |nidiay pue puiy | = m_tuiuo"_ngwm oL
[BMX8S O] 8NP P3AOIUN Y34 oy 06225 Ul i s0ym puallj e aaey Aty mopN palng 12buoi cu aue x\ hﬂ\\ ..u \ __..n _\_. \
ueydso Addeyun ve sem | ‘piys bunch e sy, : OUM SPIY 10410 UD 30UBLB4IP 34} 40 YUIYL -POOB E W
810 S0P PUE SPL3LY SICW S3XBW 3H |njdjau . oo ,.. .m.rf m

pue puy s 2y 'sisylc ue bunjaid ueyy suiey Appng

€ 9LU033J MOU SOUM A[INg 1BYL UG 33UBI3}JIp Byl
JO ¥UIY| Z3dualayip e a3ew K||ng $53| 3U0 pino

‘suanoaap Ajep jo aundiosip syl dojeasp

pue Aesd pue s3|qig 1iayl peas o) pabeinoous ale
Qg SMEN POGH 1B UBIP|IYI AU S 1YL BSWNa|
£ J0) pon yilr diysuonest nayl w ok o) moy

MOUN |14 A3L) UL ‘Aep Alaaa Buidesd pue piopga >ﬁ_ D —.— m < O.—. z _ >|—|_ : m <

$,p09 Duipeal Jo 1gey ayl dojaazp URJP|IYd uau s

«JWIL3AN

Vv 404 WIH 0334 NOA ANV HSI4

OL NVIW V HOV31 AVAd V 404 WIH
(334 NOA ONV HSId V¥ NVIN V JAI9,




DeShawn entered the second grade on
everyone's short list for trouble—especially
since he'd spent most of first grade in the
principal’s office. After just a few weeks, it
lcaked like this year would be the same. But
then DeShawn began attending Good News
Club.

Three weeks later, his schoolieacher
wantad to know what happened 1o
GeShawn! His behavior had changed
radically, and he was no longef bothering =
everyone else in class. We werehappy tog
tell them—DeShawn askedid >t
Savior! ~

“Geoid Hews C
] e A5 a2 Dias Pl my i ii's

veen s 1hai the REAL mission field isin

b fias Loon & rodi Sye GRenes

our own back yards ! fids i the sohd

Goeels W Si0AC

oS e have

(Al RS

CEF PROVIDES

SUPPORT & RESOURCES
FOR COMMUNITY IMPACT!

e aifer decades of expertence as tne workl's largest
mission agancy for chileren, seaching tens of miilicns
of children witn the Gospel of Uesus Christ each year
cisciphng them in God's Word and coarecting thom
with a local chwreh. Check out cefonline com.

she e e
Receve specializec, praciical training 1o £veng

ang disziple children through varnous seminars anc
caurses aifzred twough CEF offizes, onhine, or the

Childrens Minisiries instituic® Check out cefemi.com.

Taxe advantage of resources with a clear Ggspe
message, strong hiblical content, active lzarning, and
colorful visuals for Binle iessens, missionary stones,

50198, devotiona:s, tracts, and Gospel iccls
Check out cefpress.com.

Child Evangehsm Fellowship
PC Box 248 - Warrenton MO 63383
50C-3G0-3053 - usa@cefoniine com

In Canada:
P Box 165 Wennipeg, Manitoba - Canada R3C 269

Or contact vour lacal CEF chapter Fine therr cortact
informaticn at chapters.cefonline.com.

Copyright ©2022 Child Evangelism Fellowship Inc Ali rights reserved
Version 5.0 9-90117-739-1

el
THROUGH
GOOD NEWS CLUB®




CEF

CHILD EVANGELISM
f FELLOWSHIP"

Since 1937 Reaching ¢ hitdren worldwide August 25, 2022

Christina Norland, Superintendent
48475 Maple Dr.
Dollar Bay, M| 49922

Dear Superintendent Norland,

Thank you for taking the time to read this introductory letter. | want to briefly share with you what our
organization is about and what we have to offer the community of Dollar Bay.

Child Evangelism Fellowship is a Bible-centered organization composed of born-again believers whose
purpose is to evangelize boys and girls with the Gospel of the Lord Jesus Christ and to establish (disciple)
them in the Word of God and in a local church for Christian living. (excerpt from cefonline.com) Our two
primary ministries are Good News Club and 5 Day Club(summer ministry).

Good News Club (GNC) is our school year minisiry, and is for elementary age children. As of 2019,
there was a GNC offered in 10 of the 15 counties in the UP. A GNC meets in the school building, after school,
for one and a half hours, once a week. All children are welcome, regardiess of religious belief, and may only
attend with parental permission. Attendance is free and no donations are solicited. CEF partners with a local
church near the school in which the Club is held, to provide mentoring to the children of that community.

Sometimes questions arise about the club’s legality in light of it's Biblical basis and Christian viewpoint.
On June 11, 2001, the U.S. Supreme Court ruled that it is legal for public schools to allow Child Evangelism
Fellowship to provide Good News Club as a means of after-school, Biblically-based character instruction for
public school students. This decision stated that Bible Clubs must be given the same access to school
facilities accorded any other non-schoo! related outside group. Also, no superintendent, principal, or teacher is
breaking the law by participating in GNC after school hours in his or her private capacity.

In short, Good News Club...

1. Is a voluntary club led by caring citizens from local churches using curriculum produced by CEF.

2. |s FREE to the school, parents, children, and community.

3. Has curriculum that teaches Biblical moral values, character qualities such as honesty, self-
control, working hard, and respect for authority.

4. Has volunteer leaders who have all received specialized yearly training and criminal background

screening.

Is covered by a $3 million liability insurance policy.

Requires each participating child to have a guardian-signed Student Registration Form

@ o



If you would like some testimonials, Principal Matt Hampton at CLK can tell you his experience working
with CEF, as we have held a Good News Club there for the last several years. | can also provide a “principal
survey” and participating schools listing upon request.

If you would like to know more about Child Evangelism Fellowship, our website is helpful.
www.cefonline.com

Thank you so much for your time.

Sincerely,

Heather Cometock

Co Chair Western UP Chapter
Hancock, Mi

cefwesternup@amail.com
(906)281-9424 cell



Ve B

THRUN

@

Annual Summer Tax Resolution

Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools, Houghton County, Michigan (the *District™)

A meeting of the board of education of the District (the “Board™) was held in the
, within the boundaries of the District. on the 17th
day of October, 2022, at o'clock in the __.m. (the “Meeting™).

The Meeting was called to order by , President.

Present: Members

Absent:  Members

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member
and supported by Member :

WHEREAS, this Board previously adopted a resolution to impose a summier tax levy to
collect 100% (Choose 50% or 100%) of annual school property taxes, including debt service,

upon property located within the District and continuing fiom year-to-ycar until specifically
revoked by the Board.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

I Pursuant to the Revised School Code, MCL 380.1 el seq., the Board invokes for
2023 its previously adopted ongoing resolution imposing a summer tax levy of 100 % (Choose
50% or 100%) of annual school property taxes, including debt service, upon property located

within the District and continuing fiom year-to-year until specifically revoked by the Board and
requests that each city and/or township in which the District is located collect those summer taxes.

2. The Superintendent or designee is authorized and directed to forward to the
governing body of each city and/or township in which the District is located a copy of this Board’s
resolution imposing a summer property tax levy on an ongoing basis and a copy of this resolution
requesting that each such city and/or township agree to collect the summer tax levy for 2023 in the
amount specified in this resolution. Such forwarding of the resolutions and the request to collect
the summer tax levy shall be performed so that they are received by the governing bodies on or
before December 31, 2022.

3. Pursuant to and in accordance with Revised School Code Section 1613, the
Superintendent or designee is authorized and directed (o negotiate on behalf of the District with
the governing body of each city and/or township in which the District is located for the reasonable
expenses for collection of the District’s summer tax levy that the city and/or township may bill
under Revised School Code Sections 1611 or 1612. Any such proposed agreement shall be brought
before this Board for its approval or disapproval.




THRUN

]

aw FrAm b

4. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions
of this resolution be and the same are rescinded.

Ayes:  Members
Nays:  Members

Resolution declared adopted.

Secrelary, Board of Education

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of Dollar
Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools, Houghton County, Michigan, hereby certifies that the foregoing
constitutes a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board at the Meeling, the
original of which is part of the Board’s minutes. The undersigned further certifies that notice of
the Meeting was given to the public pursuant to the provisions of the “Open Meetings Act” (Act
267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended).

Secretary, Board of Education
Cll/keh






